From: Blackney, Robert
Sent: 1/4/2013 5:51:41 PM

To: ' sce.com) (Laura.Genao@sce.com)' (Laura.Genao@sce.com);
Redacted Redacted \

'DNichaus@SempraUtilities.com' (DNichaus@SempraUtilities.com)
Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEA ¢)|Redacted

Ce: Redacted |[Redacted Redact
Redacted edacte

‘Redacted Simon, Jason

(jason.simon(@cpuc.ca.gov)] Redacted
Redacted | 'Sergio.Islas@sce.com’
(Sergio.Islas@sce.com); 'Kris.Quach@sce.com' (Kris.Quach@sce.com);
'MBoldyreva@semprautilities.com' (MBoldyreva@semprautilities.com)

Bcec:
Subject: Padilla Report Data Request

Subject: Energy Division Data Request Seeking Information pertaining to Senate Bill
(SB) 836 (Padilla, 2011).

Hello Everyone,

Energy Division staff is requesting information related to all RPS costs (including UOG and
IPP projects) incurred between January 1, 2012 and December 31, 2012. RPS cost figures
should be reported per project basis, and should include contracts executed in 2012 that have
not yet achieved Commercial Operation. Please respond to this request by Thursday, January
17, 2013.

Information provided from this request will be published within a follow-up/supplemental
appendix for the Energy Division 2012 3™ and 4" Quarter RPS Report to the Legislature, and
presented to the California Legislature no later than Friday, February 1, 2013. All figures will
be presented in aggregate form as required by SB 836. Specifically, the figures will be
presented on a per IOU basis for each year the contracts were signed for each technology
category and project size threshold in which three contracts were executed.

Any questions related to this data request should be directed to Robert Blackney at
415.703.3072 (e:rtb3@cpuc.ca.gov).
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Thanks,

Robert Blackney | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: 415.703.3072

Robert.Blackney@cpuc.ca.qov | www.cpuc.¢a.gov
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